dward

From: dward [dward@atcb.com]

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 4:21 PM

To: 'sgonzalez@at4wireless.com'

Cc: ‘customerservice@atch.com’

Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB006947 | RI7TGE863S | | | RITGE863S_ATCB006947

Please also address the remaining issues in the comments letter of 11/4/08. The outstanding issues are:

Item 1 — part 15C certification — this requires a new 731 form to be provided removing the 15C request.

Item 2 —for licensed modular approvals the application must contain the installation manual for the module and that
installation manual must provide instructions to the OEM that they are to put “Contains FCC ID: RI7GE863S” on the
outside of the host device.

Item 3 and 4 — you still have not provided adequate information on the erp/eirp values in the tables. Please note that it
is not enough to report the final results, you must report the value recorded at the output of the signal generator into
the substitution antenna, the cable factor if any and the gain of the substitution antenna.

Item 6 —is this a computer peripheral device? The manual indicates an RS232 serial interface port. Is this to connect to
a PC?? IF it is, please provide either evidence of proper DoC or 15B certification (please remember the 731 form does
not include 15B certification. Also please remember that if 15B certification is part of this application then the device
must be tested with data being transferred between the EUT and the PC.)

| believe the other issues have been addressed.

Thanks

@(f;z/zlﬁj ()%//(/

Director of Engineering

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atch.com
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

From: dward [mailto:dward@atch.com]

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 4:04 PM

To: 'sgonzalez@at4wireless.com’

Cc: 'customerservice@atcb.com'

Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB006947 | RI7GE863S | | | RI7TGE863S_ATCB006947

Please note that the application is still confusing. While you have provided a separate part 15B test report you
have not corrected or explained the form 731. It still says that the application is for part 22-24 and 15C. Please
note that 15C is a part 15 intentional radiator and this device does not appear to have this type transmitter.
Do you mean 15B certification??? If so, please correct the 731 form to properly address what type certification
is being sought.

Thanks

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB006947

FCCID: RI7GE863S

IC:




TCF:
Account name: sgonzalez



